
Bluhm, Quentin Mangnall 1882 - 1955 

Quentin Mangnall Bluhm was born in Salford, Lancashire, England on 6 August
1882 and was articled to Edward Hewitt (1858-1930) from 1902 to 1905. He also
attended Manchester School of Art and Manchester School of Architecture.  He
commenced practice as an architecture in St. Annes-on-the-Sea in 1906.  He
passed his qualifying exam in in 1909 and was elected an Associate of the Royal
Institute of British Architects (ARIBA) in 1910, and a Fellow of the Royal Institute
of British Architects (FRIBA) in 1920.  He was also a Fellow of the Manchester
Society of Architects. He died in Southport, Cheshire on 24 June 1955.

 

Worked in
UK
Works

"The Stone House", Broughton, near Preston, Lancashire, 1911; "St. Edith's
Lodge", St. Annes-on-the-Sea, 1912; canteen building, etc., Leyland, Lancs, for
Leyland Motors, Ltd., 1916; housing scheme at Leyland, Lancashire, for the
Leyland Motors Housing Society, Ltd., 1920-21; alterations and additions to "The
Old House", Cropthorne, near Pershore, Worcestershire, 1921; War Memorial,
Broughton, nr. Preston, 1922; additions to Broughton Vicarage, nr. Preston, and
dwelling houses at St. Annes-on-the-Sea and Ainsdale, 1924-25.
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